SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL NOTICE OF A MEETING OF SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL

Dear Sir/Madam,

I hereby give you notice that a meeting of Scawby Parish Council will be held in the Village Hall on Wednesday 5th June 2013 at 7.00pm.

Date: 30^{th} May 2013 *K E Pickering* Clerk to the Parish

Council.

To: Each member of Scawby Parish Council. Ridge Ward Members, North Lincolnshire Council. Parish Notice Boards

There is an opportunity for any members of the public present to make comments and representations for 15 minutes, prior to the commencement of the Parish Council meeting.

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for absence
- 2. Declaration of Interest on any agenda item

3. Adoption of the minutes of The Annual Meeting of the Parish Council held on $\mathbf{1}^{\mathrm{st}}$

May 2013.

- 4. Matters arising from the minutes of The Annual Meeting of the Parish Council held on 1st May 2013
- 5. Adoption of minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 1st May 2013
- 6. Matters arising from the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 1st May 2013.
 - i) Village Map To confirm that the village map is in the ownership of the parish council and has been added to the Insurance schedule.
 - ii) Heavy Goods vehicles passing through Scawby to receive details and discuss how these vehicles can be encouraged to use an alternative route.
 - iii) Nelthorpe Estate Wall at Alms Houses and Cottages on West Street update.
 - iv) Play Equipment Inspections update.
 - v) Hedge on Manor Drive update.
- 7. To receive reports from Parish Councillors/Clerk who have attended meetings, representing Scawby Parish Council.

8. Planning Applications received :

Opportunity for one person from each side to state within 3 minutes objections/support of contested applications.

Full Planning permission granted to :

- a) Application 2013/0301 181 Scawby Road, Scawby Brook.
- b) Application 2013/0609 44 Messingham Lane, Scawby.
- c) Application 2013/0288 Sangreat Kennels, Scawby Brook.
- d) Application 2013/0177 12 Messingham lane, Scawby.
- 9. Correspondence circulated list and items received too late for circulation.

10. Finance :

- i) Accounts for payment and details of income received see attached sheet.
- ii) To consider the financial statement and note any variances.
- iii) To give consideration to providing a donation to the Scawby Horticultural Society Annual Show see enclosed letter.

11. Police Matters :

- i) To receive Ridge Ward crime report if available.
- ii) New Police matters

12. North Lincolnshire Council Highways Matters

- i) Scawby Brook flooding problems response/progress.
- ii) New highways matters

13 . Playing Field and Village Matters

- i) Tree planting scheme to discuss, receive suggestions of locations and set a budget for this scheme.
- ii) Children's play area to receive suggestions for improvements/further equipment to the play area and to consider the email received regarding safety issues/dogs in the play area.
- iii) Website To discuss the future of the Parish Council website see correspondence from Kyanite.
- iv) To give consideration to and to set a budget to repair/paint the village seats.
- v) To give consideration to the purchase of a directional sign to the playing fields.
- vi) Any new village matters.

14. Items for Parish Newsletter

15. Agenda items for next months meeting.

- i) Parish Directory
- 16. Date of next meeting Wednesday 3rd July 2013 at 7pm.